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Mr. W. C. Seidle, Chief
Reactor Construction & Engineering
Support Branch

U. S. tiuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
611 Ryan Plaza Dr., Suite 1000 Docket flos. 50-445
Arlington, Texas 76011 50-446

COMAtlCHE PEAK STEAM ELECTRIC STATION
1981-83 2300 M'..i IriSTALLATION

SERVICE WATER PUMP SEISMIC RESTRAINT
IllTERIM RESPONSE
FILE fl0. 10110

Dear Mr. Seidle:

On October 6,1978 we notified you by telephone that a question
on the design of the Seismic Restraint for the Service Water
Pump might be potentially reportable under 10 CFR 50.55(e). The
engineer has conducted an evaluation of the design and has noti-
fied us that had the deficiency gone undetected it would not have
adversely affected the safety of the plant. However, we are still
evaluating his response, and will report to you our final determi-
nation by fiovember 17, 19.78.

Very truly yours,

/.

R.sJ. Gary
'
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cc: Director, Office of Inspection and Enforcement (15)
Director, Office of Management Information and Program Control (1)
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555
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